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Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE - Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200181. 

Thank you. 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

brucecratty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Cratty 
< brucecratty@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, December 22, 2022 11: 14 AM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

The past couple of years has been brutal for Floridians. Just as hard-working families and smal l businesses have started 
digging out of the economic impacts from the COVID pandemic, they've been hit with huge increases in power bills from 
base rate increases and recovery charges for vo latile and high fossil gas costs. These bill hikes have led to us paying 
power bi lls that are higher than ever. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians-but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills, by getting 
right to the source of the issue: reducing energy consumption. Using energy smarter is the quickest, cleanest, and 
cheapest way for the utility to meet energy demand while also helping Floridians cut energy waste and save money on 
power bills. It's a win-win solution that can be realized if you take action to support this common-sense solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting rule, please do so with an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
savings for families and businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put efficiency to work for all in unlocking savings for 
Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincere ly, 
Bruce Cratty 
Akron, OH 44313 
brucecratty@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner M ike La Rosa, 

1tmikes1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Simpson <ltmikes1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, December 22, 2022 10:57 AM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

The past couple of years has been brutal for Floridians. Just as hard-working families and small businesses have started 
digging out of the economic impacts from the COVID pandemic, they've been hit with huge increases in power bills from 
base rate increases and recovery charges for volatile and high fossil gas costs. These bill hikes have led to us paying 
power bills that are higher than ever. 

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
cheapest way for the utility to meet energy demand while also helping Florid ians cut energy waste and save money on 
power bills. It's a win-win so lution that can be realized if you take action to support this common-sense solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting rule, please do so with an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
savings for fami lies and businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put efficiency to work for all in unlocking savings for 
Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Michael Simpson 
High Springs, FL 32643 
ltmikesl@gmai l.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

dasred@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dale Shero 
< dasred@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, December 21 , 202211 :16 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

The past couple of years has been brutal for Floridians. Just as hard-working fami lies and small businesses have started 
digging out of the economic impact s from the COVID pandemic, they've been hit with huge increases in power bills from 
base rate increases and recovery charges for volatile and high fossil gas costs. These bill hikes have led to us paying 
power bil ls that are higher than ever. 

Paying sky-h igh electricity bi lls isn't sustainable for many Floridians- but there is an opportunity to change the course 

we're on. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills, by getting 
right to the source of the issue: reducing energy consumption . Using energy smarter is the quickest, cleanest, and 
cheapest way for the utility to meet energy demand while also helping Floridians cut energy waste and save money on 
power bills. It's a win-win solution that can be realized if you take action to support this common-sense solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting ru le, please do so w ith an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
savings fo r fami lies and businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put efficiency to work for all in unlocking savings for 

Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Da le Shero 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
dasred@msn.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subje ct: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

timoswa ld@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswald 
< ti moswald@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:01 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

The past couple of years has been bruta l for Floridians. Just as hard-working fam ilies and small businesses have started 
digging out of the economic impacts from the COVID pandemic, they've been hit with huge increases in power bills from 
base rate increases and recovery charges for volatile and high fossil gas costs. These bill hikes have led to us paying 
power bi lls that are higher than ever. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians- but there is an opportunity to change the course 
we're on. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills, by getting 
right to the source of the issue: reducing energy consumption. Using energy smarter is the quickest, cleanest, and 
cheapest way for the utility to meet energy demand while also help ing Floridians cut energy waste and save money on 
power bills. It's a win-win solution that can be realized if you take action to support this common-sense solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting ru le, please do so with an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
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
Tim Oswald 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
timoswald@mai l.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

Licy75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Felicity Hohenshelt < Licy75 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, December 21 , 2022 7:38 PM 
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
cheapest way for the utility to meet energy demand whi le also helping Floridians cut energy waste and save money on 
power bi lls. It's a win-win solution that can be realized if you take action to support this common-sense solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting rule, please do so with an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
savings for families and businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put efficiency to work for al l in unlocking savings for 

Florida's fam ilies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Fe licity Hohenshelt 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
Licy75@aol.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

ckrmob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Connie Raper 
< ckrmob@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, December 21, 2022 6:59 PM 
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

Access to meaningfu l energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills, by getting 
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
Connie Raper 
Rougemont, NC 27572 
ckrmob@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

sharonmlongyear@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon longyear 
< sha ronmlongyear@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, December 21 , 2022 5:53 PM 
Office of Commissioner la Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

The past couple of years has been brutal for Floridians. Just as hard-working families and small businesses have started 
digging out of the economic impacts from the COVID pandemic, they've been hit with huge increases in power bills from 
base rate increases and recovery charges for volatile and high fossi l gas costs. These bill hikes have led to us paying 
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
Sharon Longyear 
Port Ewen, NY 12466 
sharonmlongyear@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

kidder3429@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerry Kidder < kidder3429 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, December 21, 2022 5:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

Using energy smarter is the quickest, cleanest, and cheapest way for a uti lity to meet energy demand while also helping 

Floridians cut energy waste and save money on power bills. It's a win-win solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting rule, please do so with an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
savings for families and businesses. Let' s modernize our practices to put efficiency to work for all in unlocking savings for 

Florida's fami lies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Jerry Kidder 
Gainesvil le, FL 32605 
kidder3429@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

cassys@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Sims 
< cassys@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:13 PM 
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
power bills. It's a win-win solution that can be rea lized if you take action to support this common-sense solution. 

As you update your efficiency goal-setting ru le, please do so with an eye to making Florida a leader in capturing energy 
savings for families and businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put efficiency to work for al l in unlocking savings for 
Florida's famil ies, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincere ly, 
Catherine Sims 
Durham, NC 27713 
cassys@vt.edu 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

croach57@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CARRIE Roach <croach57 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, December 20, 2022 5:59 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Docket No. 20200181; Help us manage unaffordable power bills 

The past couple of years has been bruta l for Floridians. Just as hard-working families and smal l businesses have started 
digging out of the economic impacts from the COVID pandemic, they've been hit with huge increases in power bil ls from 
base rate increases and recovery charges for vo latile and high fossi l gas costs. These bill hikes have led to us paying 
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
CARRIE Roach 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33326 
croach57@gmail.com 




